

⇒ Experienced in managing and operating networks and in project management in the field of computerization.

⇒ Skilled in organization and management, analytical thinking and strong computer orientation, good interpersonal skills and ability to work independently and in a team.

### **Education:**

2018-present: Doctorate in International Relations and Business Administration, UBB University in Cluj, Romania.

2020-2021: Teaching Certificate with specialization in Industrial Management, Ort Braude College, Karmiel

2017-2015: Master's degree in Business Administration, Peres Academic Center.

2011-2012: MCITP ENTERPRISE - Communication Network Management, John Bryce College.

2007-2009: BA in Social Sciences, Economics, Psychology and Political Science, Bar Ilan University.

2008-2006: Software Engineer (P.E), Ort Braude College, Karmiel.

### **Work Experience:**

2021 - present: Lecturer at Amit Kennedy College, Acre

Lectures in ICT, in introductory course in programming and binary arithmetic

2021 - present: Industry and Management Department Head at Yeshiva Tikhonit Hispin

Manages about 10 lecturers and coordinates students' final project

2019 - present: Lecturer at an engineering school of Ort Bialik College

Lectures in Industrial Management courses, including Information Systems, Decision Support Information Systems, Computer Structure

Lectures in Certificate studies in the computer and network technician course

2011 - present: Lecturer at the School of Practical Engineers at Ort Braude College, Karmiel

Lectures in Industrial Management courses, including Introduction to Information Technology, Visual Basic Language, Strategic Management and Human Resource Management

Lectures in Software Programming, including HTML, programming language basics and the Windows environment

Lectures in Biotechnology track of the EXCEL course

Lectures in Preparatory Course of computer basics

2019 - 2020: Lecturer at Amal A College, Petach Tikve

Lectures in branding applications, routing applications and Information Security courses

2018 - 2018: Director of Mayoral Election Headquarters, Karmiel

Worked with governmental authorities

Managed about 30 employees, 100 volunteers

Controlled a budget of 1.2 million NIS over a period of 3 months

Prepared reports for the state auditor

2012 - 2018: Director of the "City" Center in Karmiel, on behalf of the Karmiel Municipality

Negotiating with suppliers with a budget allocation of NIS 3.6 million

Managing logistics of the Center

Cooperating with the Center Committee

Working with various municipal agents

Producing various events in the Center compound

Marketing the Center to potential customers (businesses interested in opening within the compound)

Planning for long-term customer attraction

2010- 2012: Operation and Network Maintenance, Computer Department, Ort Braude College, Karmiel

Managed communication networks, Active Directory, problem solved in classrooms and staff rooms

Operated and maintained a network of over 1000 computers

Coordinated a new external campus computer project, including responsibility for installation and operation of all computer systems, communications and networks, logistical coordination

2010-2008: Director of the Operational District, Yedidim Association

Managed and operated the project in the northern district, including management of 25 coordinators responsible for about 10 students each

Coordinated operations and logistics, including bookings, activities, transportation, orders

Worked with local authorities, government ministries, municipal youth centers, welfare and more

2003-2006: Military service as operations sergeant in Northern Command

**Skills:** Microsoft Office applications and programming languages: C, Asp, Java, C ++

**Languages:** Hebrew - mother tongue; English - fluent